
         
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A WORK SESSION, MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF 
THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Daniel Fernandez, a request to discuss plans to construct a dwelling at 2985 Estrada Road. 
(Case 060684) Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA).   
Item 2: Submitted by Stephan Cadena, a request to discuss plans to construct a dwelling on a property just west of 
a property at 2230 Calle del Sur. (Case 060685)  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).  
Item 3: Submitted by Ouida Touchon, a request to discuss plans to construct an adobe wall at 2615 Calle de 
Guadalupe. (Case 060686)  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)    
 

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING MONDAY, FEBRUARY 5, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN 
THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of January 18, 2017. 
B. *BUILDING PERMITS  

1. Case 060677 – 2900 Bowman Street, submitted by Cale Robertson; a request for a building permit 
to chase and repair a clogged sewer line to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre 
minimum (R-1). 

2. Case 060678 – 1799 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Dorianne J. Kabo; a request for a building 
permit to rock driveway apron with a cement apron. Zoned: General Commercial (C).  

3. Case 060679 – 2920 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Dave Hooker; a request for a building permit 
to repaint a canopy over the gasoline islands at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C). 

4. Case 060680 – 2320 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Julio Ramirez; a request for a permit to a 
natural gas line and meter on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 

5. Case 060681 – 2716 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Albert Fountain; a request for a permit to 
upgrade an electric panel on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 



B. CASES: 
Building Permits 
1. Case 060683 – 2750 Boldt Street, submitted by Solar Smart Living for Jerome Walker, a request for 

a building permit to allow the installation of solar photo-voltaic panels on the roof of a dwelling at 
this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 

2. Case 060684 – 2985 Estrada Road, submitted by Daniel Fernandez; a request for a building permit 
to construct a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA). (Discussed during 
Work Session – Item 1) 

3. Case 060685 – a property just west of 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Steven Cadena; a request for 
a building permit to construct a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
(Discussed during Work Session – Item 2) 

4. Case 060686 – 2615 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Ouida Touchon; a request to for a building 
permit to construct an adobe wall on the property line at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential. 
(Discussed during Work Session – Item 3) 
 

Business Registrations: 
5. 0711 – 2172 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Meghan M. Avilucea for “Salon de Mesilla”; a request 

for a business registration to operate as a hairdresser out of an existing salon at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Commercial (HC) 

6. 0712 – 3150 McDowell Road, submitted by Carol Wortner for “Carol Wortner Fine Art”;  a request 
for a business registration to operate an art studio out of a dwelling  at this address. Zoned: 
Residential, one acre minimum (R-1).    
   

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  

   
VIII. ADJOURNMENT  
 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 2/1/18 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

 

WORK SESSION 

 

  



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

ITEM 1 
 

Submitted by Daniel Fernandez, a request to discuss plans to construct a dwelling at 2985 Estrada Road. (Case 
060684) Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA). 
 
The subject property is on the east side of Estrada Road and is accessed by a driveway that runs between two 
properties that are on Estrada Road (see attached site diagram). The property is currently vacant.  
 
The dwelling will contain about 2300 square feet of heated/cooled area, with a 474 square foot two car garage, 
and about 244 square feet of porch and patio for a total area of 3018 square feet.  The dwelling will be single 
story and have a pitched roof. The maximum height of the structure will be under 30 feet. This will be under 
the maximum height in the RA zone. There are no architectural or uniform development requirements or size 
limitations in the RA zone for new dwellings.  
 
The dwelling will be set in the middle of an odd shaped property and will meet all required setbacks (see 
attached site plan). Also attached is a site plan of the property, along with a survey and floor plans for the 
dwelling, as well as a set of elevations for the dwelling. There is adequate room on the property for required 
parking. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, 
and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

PHOTO OF THE DRIVEWAY TO THE PROPERTY 

  
  



VIEW OF SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM THE DRIVEWAY

 
  

VIEW OF THE DRIVEWAY FROM THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400466
Parcel Number: 4006138115246
Owner: URANGA VICTORIA B
Mail Address: 5649 W CINDY ST
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 
Acres: 1.28

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400466&guest=true




FI
N.

 F
LO

O
R

6"
 A

.F
.G

W
IN

DO
W

S
8

'-
 0

" 
A.

F.
F

TO
P 

O
F 

PL
AT

E 
HE

IG
HT

9'
- 

1"
 A

.F
.F

DO
O

RS
6'

- 
8

" 
A.

F.
F

TO
P 

O
F 

PO
RC

H 
PL

AT
E 

HE
IG

HT
13

'-
 1"

 A
.F

.F

8' 6"

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

O
R

7'-6"

5
12

FA
UX

 V
EN

TS
FA

UX
 V

EN
TS

4X
4

W
O

O
D

CO
RB

EL
S

8' 6"

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

O
R

5
12

8' 6"

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

O
R

5
12

5
12

8' 6"

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

O
R

5
12

 f
r

o
n

t
 e

le
v

a
t

io
n

c
o

n
t

r
a

c
t

o
r

 s
h

a
ll

 c
o

n
fo

r
m

 t
o

 a
ll

 ir
c

. s
t

a
t

e 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
bu

il
d

in
g

 c
o

d
es

 a
n

d
st

a
n

d
a

r
d

s,
 a

ll
 m

ea
su

r
em

en
t

s,
 d

im
en

si
o

n
s,

 b
ea

r
in

g
s 

m
em

be
r

s,
 f

o
o

t
in

g
s

sp
ec

if
ic

a
t

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 s
t

r
u

c
t

u
r

a
l 

m
ec

h
a

n
ic

a
l 

el
ec

t
r

ic
a

l 
in

t
eg

r
it

y 
o

f 
t

h
is

 p
r

o
je

c
t

.
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll
 b

u
il

d
in

g
 m

a
t

er
ia

ls
 a

r
e 

t
o

 b
e 

c
h

ec
k

ed
 b

y 
o

w
n

er
 &

 c
o

n
t

r
a

c
t

o
r

pr
io

r
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
r

u
c

t
io

n
 &

 a
r

e 
t

h
e 

r
es

po
n

si
bi

li
t

y 
o

f 
t

h
e 

o
w

n
er

 &
 c

o
n

t
r

a
c

t
o

r
.

sc
a

le
:  

1/4
" 

= 
1'

BUILDER:elevation NOTES:

D
r

a
w

n
 B

y:

C
h

ec
k

ed
 B

y:

D
a

t
e:

Sc
a

le
:

Pa
g

e

a
-3

 N
O

T
ES

:
EL

EV
A

T
IO

N
S 

SH
O

W
N

 A
R

E 
FO

R
 R

EP
R

ES
EN

T
A

IO
N

 O
N

LY
.

SE
E 

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
 F

O
R

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 S
IZ

E 
O

F 
D

O
O

R
S 

A
N

D
W

IN
D

O
W

S.
 O

W
N

ER
 T

O
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E 

W
IT

H
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

N
D

A
PP

R
O

V
E 

O
F 

A
C

T
U

A
L 

T
YP

E 
O

F 
D

O
O

R
S 

A
N

D
 W

IN
D

O
W

S 
T

O
 B

E 
U

SE
D

.
O

W
N

ER
 T

O
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E 

W
IT

H
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

N
D

 A
G

R
EE

 O
N

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 T

R
IM

 S
T

YL
E,

 C
O

LO
R

 A
N

D
 T

YP
E 

O
F 

R
O

O
F 

M
A

T
ER

IA
L.

LA
N

D
SC

A
PI

N
G

 IS
 F

O
R

 V
IS

U
A

L 
R

EP
R

ES
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 O

N
LY

.

r
ig

h
t

 e
le

v
a

t
io

n
sc

a
le

:  
1/4

" 
= 

1'

le
ft

 e
le

v
a

t
io

n
sc

a
le

:  
1/4

" 
= 

1'

r
ea

r
 e

le
v

a
t

io
n

sc
a

le
:  

1/4
" 

= 
1'

t
h

is
 e

x
c

lu
si

v
e

d
r

a
w

in
g

 m
a

y
n

o
t

 b
e

r
ep

r
o

d
u

c
ed

 in
a

n
y 

w
a

y 
w

it
h

o
u

t
 t

h
e 

w
r

it
t

en
pe

r
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f

k
t

 h
o

m
es

KT HOMES
1880 E. LOHMAN AVE.
las cruces, NM 88001
Phone: (575) 528-1108
Fax:   (575) 382-9226

su
pe

r
v

is
o

r
d

a
n

ie
l 

fe
r

n
a

n
d

ez

1/4
" 

= 
1'-

0"2985 estrada road

Is
a

a
c

 C
h

a
v

ez

T
BD

d
ec

em
be

r
, 2

01
7



   
   

   
   

   
   

A
r

ea

t
O

T
A

L 
H

ea
t

ed
g

a
r

a
g

e
en

t
r

y 
Po

r
c

h
c

O
V

ER
ED

 P
A

T
IO

2,
30

0
47

4
34 21

0

3,
01

8
t

O
T

A
L 

a
R

EA

sQ
.F

T
SQ

.F
T

SQ
.F

T
SQ

.F
T

SQ
.F

T

9'-1" PLATE HEIGHT 12"6"

3 4"
 S

TU
CC

O
PL

AS
TE

R 
FI

NI
SH

1 2"
PL

YW
D.

SH
EA

TIN
G

VI
NY

L 
SO

FF
IT

2X
4 

LO
O

KO
UT

S
@

 E
AC

H 
TR

US
S

1X
4 

CO
NT

. V
IN

YL
FA

SC
IACO

NT
. G

AL
V.

AL
UM

. E
AV

E 
DR

IP

2X
6 

CO
NT

. W
O

O
D

SU
B-

FA
SC

IA

AS
PH

AL
T 

SH
IN

GL
ES

 O
VE

R

15
#

 F
EL

T 
& 

1 2"
 P

LY
W

O
O

D

PR
EF

AB
RI

CA
TE

D 
W

O
O

D
TR

US
SE

S 
@

 2
'0

" 
O

.C
.

6"
 S

PR
AY

 F
O

AM
   

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

1 2"
 S

HE
ET

RO
CK

-
TE

XT
UR

ED
 &

 P
AI

NT
ED

R-
23

 B
LO

W
N

IN
SU

LA
TIO

N

2X
6 

ST
UD

S
@

 16
" 

O
.C

.
1 2"

DI
A 

x 1
0

"
AN

CH
O

R 
BO

LT
@

 4
'0

" 
O

.C
.

2X
6 

SO
LE

 P
LA

TE

12
"X

18
" 

DE
EP

 C
O

NC
. F

TG
.

4-
#

4 
BA

RS

4"
 T

HK
. C

O
NC

. S
LA

B
W

/
6X

6X
10

X1
0

 W
.W

.M
.

O
VE

R 
CO

M
PA

CT
ED

 F
IL

L

RI
GI

D
IN

SU
LA

TIO
N

PL
AT

E 
HE

IG
HT

FI
NI

SH
 F

LO
O

R

BO
TT

O
M

 O
F 

FT
G.

2X
6 

DO
UB

LE
TO

P 
PL

AT
E

FI
NI

SH
 G

RA
DE

  8
   8 2  
 6

  Ø
   

Ø
 F

XD
.

3 
  5

  Ø
   

Ø
3 

  8

  Ø
   

Ø
 S

.H
.

3 
  5

W
.I.

C.

  Ø
   

Ø
 F

XD
.

2 
  5

  Ø
   

Ø
 F

XD
.

2 
  5

  Ø
   

Ø
 S

.H
.

3 
  5

  6
   

8
2 

  6

  Ø   Ø S.H. 3   5   Ø   Ø S.H. 3   5  Ø  6 FXD. 5   1

  8
   

8
2 

  6

  8
   

8
2 

  6

  8   8 2   6

  6   8 2   6

  4
   

8
2 

  6

  4   8 2   6

  Ø
   

Ø
 S

.H
.

3 
  5

  Ø
   

Ø
 F

XD
.

2 
  5

  Ø
   

Ø
 F

XD
.

2 
  5

  6   8 2   6

RE
FR

IG

DW

O
.H

.C
AB

.

  Ø   Ø FXD. 3   5
  Ø

   
Ø

 F
XD

.
3 

  5
  Ø

   
Ø

 F
XD

.
3 

  5
  Ø

   
Ø

 F
XD

.
3 

  5
  Ø

   
Ø

 F
XD

.
3 

  5

  Ø   Ø S.H. 3   5

WASHDRYER

2-
CA

R 
GA

RA
GE

21
'-

0
" 

X 
21

'-
0

"

 B
ED

RO
O

M
#

2
11'

-0
" 

X 
10

'-
4"

BO
NU

S 
RO

O
M

14
'-

0
" 

X 
16

'-
0

"

 O
W

NE
R 

SU
ITE

17
'-

0
" 

X 
16

'-
0

"

 KITCHEN
10'-3"± X 17'-0"

 D
IN

IN
G

11'
-6

" 
X 

12
'-

0
"

FA
M

IL
Y 

RO
O

M
22

'-
7"

 X
 19

'-
0

"

CO
VE

RE
D 

PA
TIO

21
'-

4"
±

 X
 10

'-
0

"

 B
ED

RO
O

M
#

3
11'

-0
" 

X 
10

'-
6"

  6
   8 2  

 6

8
" 

TR
AY

 C
EI

LI
NG

8
" 

TR
AY

 C
EI

LI
NG

DO
M

E 
CE

IL
IN

G
12

' 
CE

IL
IN

G 
HE

IG
HT

12
" 

TR
AY

 C
EI

LI
NG

1'
15

'-
4

1 2"
2'

-1
11 2"

3'
3'

2'
-1

0
"

21
'-

4
1 2"

11'
-9

1 2"

33
'-

2"

10
'

2'
-5

1 2"

14
'-

11"

48
'-

1"

  Ø   Ø S.H.OBSC. 2   3

1'-101
2" 2'-31

2" 6' 6' 2' 3'-51
2" 18'-7"

   
Ø

  6
 A

RC
H

3 
   

1
   

Ø
   

 10
 A

RC
H

2 
   

Ø
   

Ø
  1

0
 A

RC
H

2

1'-
9

1 2"
1'

1'
1'-

9
1 2"

8
'

8
'

1'
5'

1'
2'

-1
11 2"

3'
3'

2'
-1

11 2"

31
2"

7"

   
Ø

   
Ø

16
   

7 
   

O
.H

.D
.

21
'-

7"
2'

-3
1 2"

7'
11'

-1
1"

5'
-3

1 2"

48
'-

1"

6'-81
2"

2'8'-6"4'1'

5'-41
2"

1'

4'-10"

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

10'-61
2"

4'-41
2"10'-6"19'-9"

6'-2"48'-11"10'8'-8"

16'-51
2" 8'-31

2" 7'-31
2" 3'-41

2" 16'-31
2" 22'-01

2"

73'-9"

3'-71
8"

7'-113
4"

5'-81
8"2'2'-4"3'-8"10'

3'
3'

-6
"

3'
-6

"
3'

-6
"

3'
-9

1 2"
2'

-8
"

7'-4" 2'-8"

2'
-5

1 2"

6"

11'
-5

1 2"
5'

-3
1 2"

9
1 2"

11
1 2"

3'
-1

0
"

6"
6'

6"

2'
4'

3'
-9

1 2"
23

'-
6

1 2"
 WALL 34-1/2" A.F.F.

3'
-1

0
"

10
'-

11"

8'-1" 6" 3'-1" 6"

4'-8" 3'-71
2"

2'-6"
3'-11" 3'

2'
-8

"
2'

-4
"

4'
-0

1 2"
4'

-5
1 2"

2'-8"

6'
-3

1 2"
3'

-3
1 2"

11'
3'

-5
1 2"

3'

2'
-9

"
3'

-6
1 2"

17
'-

9"

4'-9"

7'-9"

3'-10"

LINEN

PA
NT

RY

 4
2"

 X
 11

7"
±

CO
NC

.
SH

O
W

ER
 P

AN

1'

 D
O

UB
LE

 W
AL

L 
UN

DE
R

5'

5'

FIRE PLACEFIR
E P

LA
CE

  4   8 2   6

4
1 2"

W
/

H

  6   8 2   6

6'

2'-61
2"

  4   8 2   6

41
2"

2'-6"

3'
-4

1 2"

2'-91
2"

8
'-

5
1 2"

   
   

Ø
   

8
2-

2 
  6

 4
2"

 X
 6

0
"

CO
NC

.
SH

O
W

ER
 P

AN

4'-3"

  6
   

8
2 

  6

4'-9"

FURN

ALL ELECTRIC

AL
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

5'
-5

1 2"

ALL ELECTRIC

  Ø   6 H.S. OBSC. 4    1

5'
-9

"

4'-10"

5'-31
2"2'-31

2"

3'-71
2"3'-4"

2'
-2

1 2"
3'

6'-31
2"

6'-91
2"

2'-3"

6'-9"

6'
-3

"

1'-6"

11"

2'
-3

1 2"
1'-

3
1 2"

W
AT

ER
 S

O
FT

EN
ER

 L
O

O
P

R/
OR/

O

VANITY  W/ SEAT

T

ARCH

T

AR
CH

7"

AR
CH

T

10
' 

CE
IL

IN
G

10' CEILING

11'
 C

EI
LI

NG

12
" 

TR
AY

 C
EI

LI
NG

10
' 

CE
IL

IN
G

9'
 C

EI
LI

NG 9'
 C

EI
LI

NG

9'
 C

EI
LI

NG

9'
 C

EI
LI

NG
9'

 C
EI

LI
NG

9'
 C

EI
LI

NG

BE
NC

H

BE
NC

H
NI

CH
O

NI
CH

O

GL
AS

S 
DO

O
R 

&
EN

CL
O

SU
RE

RECESSED ARCHED
WALL4'

-5
"

T

AR
CH

T

FI
NI

SH
ED

 F
LO

O
R

TO
P 

PL
AT

E

1'-01
2"

7'1'

VA
RI

ES
SE

E 
PL

AN
S

EY
EB

RO
W

 A
RC

H

1 2"
SH

EE
TR

O
CK

-
TE

XT
UR

ED
 &

PA
IN

TE
D

8'

 N
O

T
ES

:
A

LL
 E

X
T

ER
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S 
T

O
 B

E 
2X

6
FR

A
M

E 
U

N
LE

SS
 O

T
H

ER
W

IS
E 

N
O

T
ED

.
A

LL
 IN

T
ER

IO
R

 W
A

LL
S 

T
O

 B
E 

2X
4

FR
A

M
E 

U
N

LE
SS

 O
T

H
ER

W
IS

E 
N

O
T

ED
.

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
T

ES
1.

EX
T

ER
IO

R
 W

A
LL

S 
T

O
 B

E 
2X

6 
ST

U
D

S 
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.
2.

IN
T

ER
IO

R
 N

O
N

BE
A

R
IN

G
 W

A
LL

S 
T

O
 B

E 
2X

4 
ST

U
D

S 
@

 2
4"

 O
.C

.
3.

IN
T

ER
IO

R
 B

ea
r

in
g

 W
A

LL
S 

T
O

 B
E 

2X
4 

ST
U

D
S 

@
 16

" 
O

.C
.

4.
a

ll
 h

ea
d

er
s 

sp
a

n
n

in
g

 m
o

r
e 

t
h

a
n

 3
' s

h
a

ll
 b

e 
2x

12
5.

a
ll

 f
ix

t
u

r
es

 &
 a

pp
li

a
n

c
es

 t
o

 b
e 

c
h

o
se

n
 b

y 
o

w
n

er
6.

U
SE

 F
IR

E 
ST

O
PS

 P
ER

 I.
F.

C
, I

.B
.C

 O
R

 L
O

C
A

L 
C

O
D

E 
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

EN
T

S
7.

A
LL

 D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

S 
A

R
E 

T
O

 B
E 

C
H

EC
K

ED
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
FI

R
M

ED
 B

Y
   

   
   

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 P
O

U
R

IN
G

 O
F 

C
O

N
C

R
ET

E.
8.

in
su

la
t

e 
C

EI
LI

N
G

 R
-3

8,
 P

ER
IM

ET
ER

 R
-2

3 
M

IN
.

9.
IN

T
ER

IO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

SH
EE

T
 R

O
C

K
ED

, T
A

PE
D

, T
EX

T
U

R
ED

, A
N

D
 P

A
IN

T
ED

.
10

.
EX

T
ER

IO
R

 T
O

 B
E 

ST
U

C
C

O
 F

IN
IS

H
 - 

C
O

LO
R

 B
Y 

O
W

N
ER

/C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

c
o

n
t

r
a

c
t

o
r

 s
h

a
ll

 c
o

n
fo

r
m

 t
o

 a
ll

 ir
c

. s
t

a
t

e 
a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

l 
bu

il
d

in
g

 c
o

d
es

 a
n

d
 s

t
a

n
d

a
r

d
s,

 a
ll

 m
ea

su
r

em
en

t
s,

 d
im

en
si

o
n

s,
 b

ea
r

in
g

s
m

em
be

r
s,

 f
o

o
t

in
g

s 
sp

ec
if

ic
a

t
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

t
r

u
c

t
u

r
a

l 
m

ec
h

a
n

ic
a

l 
el

ec
t

r
ic

a
l 

in
t

eg
r

it
y 

o
f 

t
h

is
 p

r
o

je
c

t
. i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
ll

 b
u

il
d

in
g

 m
a

t
er

ia
ls

a
r

e 
t

o
 b

e 
c

h
ec

k
ed

 b
y 

o
w

n
er

 &
 c

o
n

t
r

a
c

t
o

r
 p

r
io

r
 t

o
 c

o
n

st
r

u
c

t
io

n
 &

 a
r

e 
t

h
e 

r
es

po
n

si
bi

li
t

y 
o

f 
t

h
e 

o
w

n
er

 &
 c

o
n

t
r

a
c

t
o

r
.

BUILDER:floor plan NOTES:

D
r

a
w

n
 B

y:

d
a

n
ie

l 
fe

r
n

a
n

d
ez

C
h

ec
k

ed
 B

y:

D
a

t
e:

1/4
" 

= 
1'-

0"

Sc
a

le
:

Pa
g

e

a
-1

t
h

is
 e

x
c

lu
si

v
e

d
r

a
w

in
g

 m
a

y
n

o
t

 b
e

r
ep

r
o

d
u

c
ed

 in
a

n
y 

w
a

y 
w

it
h

o
u

t
 t

h
e 

w
r

it
t

en
pe

r
m

is
si

o
n

 o
f

k
t

 h
o

m
es

su
pe

r
v

is
o

r

 N
O

T
ES

:
SM

O
K

E 
D

ET
EC

T
O

R
S 

SH
A

LL
 M

EE
T

 IR
C

SE
C

T
IO

N
 R

31
4 

A
N

D
 S

EC
T

IO
N

 R
31

5

n
o

t
es

:

d
es

ig
n

er
/d

r
a

ft
er

 is
 n

o
t

 r
es

po
n

si
bl

e 
fo

r
c

o
m

pl
yi

n
g

 w
it

h
 p

r
o

t
ec

t
iv

e 
c

o
v

en
a

n
t

s.
 T

h
es

e 
pl

a
n

s
a

r
e 

a
 g

en
er

a
l 

g
u

id
el

in
e 

fo
r

 t
h

e 
c

o
n

st
r

u
c

t
io

n
 o

f
t

h
is

 p
a

r
t

ic
u

la
r

 d
w

el
li

n
g

. c
o

n
t

r
a

c
t

o
r

/o
w

n
er

sh
a

ll
 v

er
if

y 
a

ll
 d

im
en

si
o

n
s 

pr
io

r
 t

o
 b

eg
in

n
in

g
c

o
n

st
r

u
c

t
io

n
. A

n
y 

d
is

c
r

ep
a

n
c

ie
s 

be
t

w
ee

n
 t

h
e

pl
a

n
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e 

c
o

v
en

a
n

t
s,

 t
h

e 
a

pp
li

c
a

bl
e 

c
o

d
es

, o
r

a
n

y 
fi

el
d

 v
a

r
ia

bl
es

 s
h

a
ll

 b
e 

t
h

e 
r

es
po

n
si

bi
li

t
y 

o
f

t
h

e 
g

en
er

a
l 

c
o

n
t

r
a

c
t

o
r

/o
w

n
er

D
es

ig
n

er
/D

r
a

ft
er

 d
o

es
 n

o
t

 a
ss

u
m

e 
st

r
u

c
t

u
r

a
l

li
a

bi
li

t
y,

 f
r

a
m

in
g

 p
er

fo
r

m
a

n
c

e;
 i.

e.
 u

n
d

er
 s

iz
in

g
 o

f
n

ec
es

sa
r

y 
st

r
u

c
t

u
r

a
l 

m
em

be
r

s,
 t

r
u

ss
 f

a
il

u
r

e,
lu

m
be

r
 w

it
h

 p
o

o
r

 s
t

r
u

c
t

u
r

a
l 

c
h

a
r

a
c

t
er

is
t

ic
s

d
es

ig
n

er
/d

r
a

ft
er

 w
il

l 
n

o
t

 b
e 

h
el

d
 r

es
po

n
si

bl
e

fo
r

 c
o

n
c

r
et

e 
fa

il
u

r
e 

if
 n

o
 r

ei
n

fo
r

c
em

en
t

 is
pl

a
c

ed
 in

 s
la

b.

c
o

o
r

d
in

a
t

e 
a

ll
 f

o
o

t
in

g
 l

o
c

a
t

io
n

s 
w

it
h

 h
ea

d
er

s/
A

r
c

 o
pe

n
in

g
s.

 if
 c

h
a

n
g

es
 a

r
e 

m
a

d
e 

by
 t

h
e 

t
r

u
ss

m
a

n
u

fa
c

t
u

r
er

, t
h

e 
c

o
n

t
r

a
c

t
o

r
/o

w
n

er
 s

h
a

ll
pr

o
v

id
e 

a
d

eq
u

a
t

e 
fo

o
t

in
g

s 
a

t
 a

pp
r

o
pr

ia
t

e
lo

c
a

t
io

n
s.

FL
O

O
R

 P
LA

N
sc

a
le

:  
1/4

" 
= 

1'

KT HOMES
1880 E. LOHMAN AVE.
las cruces, NM 88001
Phone: (575) 528-1108
Fax:   (575) 382-9226

W
A

LL
 S

EC
T

IO
N

sc
a

le
:  

3/
4"

 =
 1'

2985 estrada road

Is
a

a
c

 C
h

a
v

ez

T
BD

d
ec

em
be

r
, 2

01
7

T
  T

YP
IC

A
L 

A
R

C
H

 D
ET

IA
L

sc
a

le
:  

1/4
" 

= 
1'

T
  W

O
O

D
 F

IR
EP

LA
C

E 
36

 S
ER

IE
S

sc
a

le
:  

1/4
" 

= 
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

ITEM 2 
 

Submitted by Stephan Cadena, a request to discuss plans to construct a dwelling on a property just west of a 
property at 2230 Calle del Sur. (Case 060685)  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
 
The subject property is on the south side of Calle del Sur, and is accessed directly from Calle del Sur. The 
property is immediately adjacent to and west of the applicant’s dwelling. The property is currently vacant.  
 
The dwelling will be square (32 feet on a side and will contain about 1024 square feet of heated/cooled area. 
The dwelling will be single story and contain two bedroom and two bathrooms. There will be no garage or 
carport. The dwelling will have a pitched roof covered with gray corrugated metal. The maximum height of the 
structure will be under 30 feet. This will be under the maximum height in the HR zone..  
 
The dwelling will be set in the southwest corner of a rectangular lot. The applicant has been informed that the 
minimum setbacks in the HR district are three feet, but that any structure under seven feet from the property 
line will have to meet higher construction standards for fire resistance. (The attached site plan for the structure  
appears to show the proposed side setback as about six feet.) Also attached with the site plan of the property is 
a floor plan of the dwelling, as well as a set of elevations for the dwelling. There is adequate room on the 
property for required parking. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, 
and will be available to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

VIEW OF SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL SUR 

 



PHOTOS OF THE OTHER DWELLINGS IN THE AREA TO THE WEST 

 
 

 
 

  



PHOTOS OF THE OTHER DWELLINGS IN THE AREA TO THE WEST  

 
 

 
 



PHOTOS OF THE APPLICANT’S DWELLING TO THE EAST  

  
 

PHOTO OF THE APARTMENTS TO THE EAST SHOWING THE PITCHED ROOF 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400628
Parcel Number: 4006138275105
Owner: CADENA MANUEL & HELEN M
Mail Address: PO BOX 11
Subdivision: DEL SUR SUBDIVISION
1073
Property Address: 
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400628&guest=true


SITE PLAN
DEL SUR SUBDIVISION

SHEET NO.

SHEET TITLE

Cadworks 

P.O. BOX 1872
Las Cruces, N.M. 88004

Office: (575) 523-7720

Home Designs &
Drafting

Steve Cadena
3 OF 3

SITE PLAN

DATE

DRAWN BY

FILE NAME

11/1/17

UMPHRESS

SC-828S17

Cadworks PROJECT NAME:

SCALE: 1" = 30'
NORTH

LOT 3

N 63°34'20" E

100.00' S 26°25'40" E

200.00'

S 63°34'20" W

100.00'

N
 26°25'40" W

200.00'

LOT 3
0.459 AC.

20' FRONT SETBACK

5' SID
E SETBA

CK

7' UTILITY EASEMENT

2230 CALLE DEL SUR

10' REAR SETBACK

5' SID
E SETBA

CK

TOWN OF MESILLA, DONA ANA COUNTY
NEW MEXICO

NEW
DWELLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

C
ad

w
or

ks
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 1
87

2
La

s 
C

ru
ce

s,
 N

.M
. 8

80
04

O
ffi

ce
: (

57
5)

 5
23

-7
72

0

H
om

e 
D

es
ig

ns
 &

D
ra

fti
ng

TO
TA

L
1,

02
4 

SQ
. F

T.

PROJECT NAME: 2230 CALLE DEL SUR, MESILLA, NM 88046 1 
O

F 
3

FL
O

O
R 

PL
AN

/ 
EL

EC
T.

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

10
/3

1/
17

U
M

PH
RE

SS

SC
-8

28
F1

7

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

C
ad

w
or

ks

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
L

STEVE CADENA

H
EA

TE
D

1,
02

4 
SQ

. F
T.

FL
O

O
R 

PL
A

N

LI
V

IN
G

RO
O

M
K

IT
C

H
EN

BA
TH

M
ST

R.
BA

TH
W

.I.
C

.
W

.I.
C

.

M
A

ST
ER

BE
D

RO
O

M
BE

D
RO

O
M

 2

U
TI

L.

LI
V

IN
G

RO
O

M
K

IT
C

H
EN

BA
TH

M
ST

R.
BA

TH
W

.I.
C

.
W

.I.
C

.

M
A

ST
ER

BE
D

RO
O

M
BE

D
RO

O
M

 2

U
TI

L.

FR
O

N
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

LE
FT

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N

RO
O

F 
TR

U
SS

 P
LA

N

RE
A

R 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N

RI
G

H
T 

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
S/

RO
O

F 
TR

US
S 

LA
YO

UT

EL
EC

TR
IC

 S
YM

BO
LS

H
B

TV

SY
M

.

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

N
O

TE
S:

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:

TV

TV

HB

HB

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N

TV

G
A

S

G
A

S

GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
FURN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3050 SH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
TUB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2668

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-6" CASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068 1/2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3068

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
3630 HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRIG W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' CLG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE FIRE STOPS PER U.F.C., U.B.C. OR LOCAL CODE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL FIXTURES & APPLIANCES TO BE CHOSEN BY OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL HEADERS SPANNING MORE THAN 3' SHALL BE 2X12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ANGLED WALLS TO BE 45%%D ANGLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICIAN TO SIZE AND LOCATE PANEL AND SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 110V UNDER COUNTER OUTLET FOR DISHWASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OUTLETS AT VANITIES AND COUNTERS TO BE AT 42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL OUTLETS IN THE KITCHEN AND BATH ROOMS ARE TO BE G.F.I.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURES AND OUTLETS TO BE WEATHERPROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE JACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-WAY SWITCH OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED LIGHT FIXTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT OUTLET W/ SWITCH CONTROL

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXHAUST FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING FAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEVISION JACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE BIBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUPLEX OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWITCH OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO POURING OF CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSULATE WALLS R-28 MIN., CEILINGS R-38, PERIMETER R-4 MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CHECKED AND CONFIRMED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR TO BE STUCCO - COLOR BY OWNER/CONTRACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR TO BE SHEETROCKED, TAPED, TEXTURED, AND PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR NON-BEARING WALLS TO BE 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 10" ETERNA BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE OUTLET AT 60" FOR RANGE HOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICIAN TO PROVIDE POWER TO COOLER(S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GARBAGE DISPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WP

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL. HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. FL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:12 PITCH W/ 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CORRUGATED METAL ROOF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PL. HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUSSES 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6:12 PITCH W/ 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CORRUGATED METAL ROOF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

C
ad

w
or

ks
 

P.
O

. B
ox

 1
87

2
La

s 
C

ru
ce

s,
 N

.M
. 8

80
04

O
ffi

ce
: (

57
5)

 5
23

-7
72

0

H
om

e 
D

es
ig

ns
 &

D
ra

fti
ng

TO
TA

L
1,

02
4 

SQ
. F

T.

PROJECT NAME: 2230 CALLE DEL SUR, MESILLA, NM 88046 2 
O

F 
3

FO
UN

D
AT

IO
N

 P
LA

N

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

FI
LE

 N
AM

E

10
/3

1/
17

U
M

PH
RE

SS

SC
-8

28
C

17

PR
O

FE
SS

IO
N

AL
 S

EA
L

C
ad

w
or

ks

AR
EA

: T
O

TA
L

STEVE CADENA

H
EA

TE
D

1,
02

4 
SQ

. F
T.

A
ET

ER
N

A
 W

A
LL

 S
EC

TI
O

N

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N

AA

AA

A
A

A
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MEASUREMENTS, DIMENSIONS, &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING ALL BLDG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIALS ARE TO BE CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER & CONTRACTOR & ARE THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER & 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS DRAWING IS AN INSTRUMENT OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER, AND CONTRACTOR. THIS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR REPRODUCTIONS HEREOF USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITHOUT THEIR WRITTEN PERMISSION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCLAIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 - #4 REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" RIGID INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R-4 MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" COMPACTED FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONC. SLAB W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2500 PSI OR BETTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEET ROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" #4 REBAR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACED 15" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" ETERNA BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILLED WITH CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-38 BATT INSULATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" SHEETROCK (T.T.&P.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERY COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 VERTICAL REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" STUCCO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MTL. DRIP CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEATHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVER 15# FELT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" PLYWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMBEDDED HURRICANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAP 24" o.c.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AFTER THE CONCRETE HAS CURED, ALL TEMPORARY SUPPORT AND BRACING MEMBERS CAN BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DURING THE FORM FILLING PROCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FORM EDGES ADJACENT TO THE WINDOW BUCK MAY BE SEALED WITH DUCT TAPE TO AVOID BLEED WATER SEEPAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADD WALL BRACING TO THE WINDOW OPENING TO KEEP THE WALL FORMS STRAIGHT AND PLUMB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADEQUATELY ATTACH THE WINDOW BUCK TO THE CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL THE WINDOW BUCK FRAMING INTO THE FORM OPENING AND PROVIDE ANCHOR BOLTS OR OTHER MEANS TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF MAINTAINING SQUARENESS SHOULD BE PROVIDED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEMBERS AS REQUIRED BY OPENING SIZE AND CONCRETE LOAD. CORNER GUSSETS OR OTHER MEANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHTEN AND SQUARE THE WINDOW BUCK AND PROVIDE TEMPORARY SUPPORT AND BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW ROUGH-OPENING HEIGHT AND WIDTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL IS USED, ADD THREE (3) INCHES TO THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF THE WINDOW. FOR EXAMPLE, IF 2X FRAMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAMING MEMBERS TO THE ROUGH-OPENING HEIGHT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED BY ADDING TWICE THE THICKNESS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLED. THE ACTUAL OPENING IN THE FORM MATERIAL IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINE THE ROUGH-OPENING SIZE OF THE WINDOW BEING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWINDOW BUCK INSTALLATION PROCEDURE%%u:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SPECIFIC OPENING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILLUSTRATION ONLY. ACTUAL BRACING AND SUPPORT CONFIGURATION WILL DEPEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATERAL WALL BRACING AND WINDOW BUCK SUPPORT MEMBERS ARE SHOWN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
A WINDOW OPENING IS SHOWN BUT A DOOR OPENING IS FRAMED IN A SIMILAR MANNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETERNA  FORMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOW THE FORMS BELOW THE WINDOW OPENING TO BE FILLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF TWO MEMBERS TO ALLOW A  MINIMUM TWO (2) INCH GAP. THIS GAP WILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL. NOTE THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WINDOW BUCK IS CONSTRUCTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECOMMENDED) OUT OF STRAIGHT, NON-BOWED, CROWNED, OR TWISTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT THE WINDOW BUCK AS ILLUSTRATED (CCA TREATED LUMBER IS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT A HOLE IN THE FORM MATERIAL AS LAID-OUT IN STEP   .

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORM MATERIAL AT THE DESIRED LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAREFULLY LOCATE AND LAY-OUT THE OPENING ON THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uWALL OPENING DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNOTES%%u:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERY COURSE



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
NOVEMBER 20, 2017 

ITEM 4 
 
Submitted by Ouida Touchon, a request to discuss plans to construct an adobe wall at 2615 Calle de Guadalupe. (Case 
060686)  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)    
 
The applicant would like to construct an adobe wall along the north and east property lines of her property. (The dwelling 
is on the west end of the property.)  The wall will be built along the property line and will vary in height from three to six 
feet. (There will be a wooden gate in the north side of the wall that will be flanked by two portions of the wall that rise to 
eight feet to accommodate the gate.)  The wall will be six feet high at the dwelling, and will drop to three feet in height at 
the corner of Calle de Guadalupe and Calle de Colon in order to accommodate the clear-sight-triangle for the corner and 
the driveway to the property (see attached diagram). The wall will be painted to match the dwelling.   
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed wall will be compatible with the surrounding properties, and that 
the proposed wall will be consistent with the following section of the Code: 

Chapter 18.35 HR – Historical Residential Zone 
The wall could be compatible with the HR zoning of the property if it is painted to match or coordinate with the 
dwelling it is attached to. 
  

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed shed, and will be available 
to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

VIEW OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE COLON 

 
 

  



VIEW OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY FROM THE CORNER OF CALLE DE COLON AND CALLE DE 
GUADALUPE  

 

 
 
 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400371
Parcel Number: 4006137289488
Owner: TOUCHON OUIDA
Mail Address: PO BOX 1358
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2615 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400371&guest=true


















 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC MEETING 

MINUTES 

JANUARY 18, 2018 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

  



         
 

 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC WORK SESSION 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 16, 2018 

 
THIS MEETING WAS POSTPONED TO THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2018 

AT 5:00 PM 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD A WORK SESSION, TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2018 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE BOARD ROOM OF 
THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
Item 1: Submitted by Stefan C. Schafer, a request for a building permit to modify part of a medical/office building 
to house a craft distillery at 1680 Calle de Alvarez, Suite C1 (Case 060672). Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a 
brief introduction of the case, explaining that the proposed use was originally discussed in a PZHAC Work 
Session held on 2016, and that a building permit was originally approved for the use by the PZHAC  on 
February 6, 2017. Staff also explained that the reason the case is being brought before the PZHAC at this time 
is that  it has been almost a year since a permit was initially approved, and that it was necessary to determine 
that nothing had changed in that year that would negatively affect approval of the permit.  
Staff also explained that the applicant has been working closely with the Town Fire Department over the past 
year to ensure that the new operation would comply with applicable fire codes. Tom Maese, CID Inspector, also 
questioned whether the new use would require additional parking for the structure. There were no other issues. 
    
Item 2: Submitted by Rocky Burke; a request to discuss plans to renovate a dwelling at 1988 Calle del Norte, 
behind Andele’s Restaurant. (Case 060674). Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a 
brief introduction of the case, explaining that the existing structure is currently vacant and does not meet the 
requirements for a habitable dwelling because it does not have plumbing or a bathroom. Staff also stated that 
the existing structure appears in the Historic Register for the Town, and appears to have been built around 
1920.  Although the simple style of the structure is not specifically addressed in the Yguado Plan, the structure 
is similar to other structures in the area and is considered in the Historic Register to be architecturally 
contributing to the area. The applicant stated that the addition would be finished in the same style as the 
original structure, and that it would appear to be a continuation of the structure. 
 
Another concern was off-street parking for the structure. The applicant stated that the parking requirements of 
two spaces would be met by allowing for parking along the west side of the dwelling, with access from Calle del 
Norte. This would meet the requirements of the Code.  There was no further discussion.   
   
Item 3:  Submitted by Gilbert Madrid of Sun Vista Construction, Inc. for Eric Sanchez; a request to discuss plans 
to replace six windows on a commercial structure at 2337 Calle de Guadalupe (Case 060675).  Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HC).    
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a 
brief introduction of the case, explaining that the existing structure is in the Historical Register and dates back 
to the 1800’s. Due to the historical nature of the structure, and the possibility that the replacement of the 
windows could substantially change the historic character of the structure, the PZHAC was concerned with the 
style and appearance of the replacement windows. The PZHAC was concerned that the replacement windows 
would give the structure a more “modern” look, and would be out of character with the windows being replaced. 
(In addition to being more modern looking, the replacement windows appeared to have 12 panes of glass each 
whereas the original windows have only 4 panes each.)  
 
 



 
 
Item 4: Submitted by Artie Fountain; a request to discuss requirements for various uses that might be allowed on 
the commercial property bordered by Calle Principal, Calle de Guadalupe, and Calle de Parian. Zoned: Historical 
Commercial (HR). 
The applicant was present to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff provided a 
brief introduction of the case, explaining that the applicant’s proposal was to allow the tenants of the structure 
to set up outdoor mercado type operations on occasion, as well as to allow other vendors to set up Mercado 
operations on the property occasionally. The applicant explained that there would be no changes or alterations 
to the structure on the property. Issues discussed were parking and impacts to the surrounding area. The 
applicant explained that any impacts created would be similar to impacts created by the “mercados” and fiestas 
held by the Town, but on a much smaller scale 
.  

 
PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
JANUARY 16, 2018 

 
THIS MEETING WAS POSTPONED TO THURSDAY, JANUARY 18, 2018 

AT 6:00 PM 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL 
HOLD ITS REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING TUESDAY, JANUARY 16, 2018 AT 6:00 P.M. IN 
THE BOARD ROOM OF THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Commission Chair Hernandez and Commissioner Prieto were absent. All others were present. A quorum 
was present. Commissioner Lucero acted as chairperson for the meeting. 
 

III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the Agenda, 
seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0.     
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the 
Consent Agenda, seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 
 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – Meeting minutes of December 18, 2017. 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

B. *BUILDING PERMITS  
1. Case 060663 – 2171 Calle de Parian, submitted by Albert Fountain; a request for a building permit 

to patch a roof on a commercial structure at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC ). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 060664 – 2112 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Robert. P Salais; a request for a building 
permit to repair the woodwork around the doors and windows of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 060673 – 2716 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Albert Fountain; a request for a building 
permit to repair and replace damaged vigas on a patio at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 



4. Case 060667– 2270/2280 Calle de Principal, submitted by Rubicon LLC for the San Albino Church; 
a request for a permit to reroof a church gift shop at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial 
(HC). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

5. Case 060668 – 2290 Calle de Principal, submitted by Rubicon LLC for the San Albino Church; a 
request for a permit to reroof a church rectory at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

6. Case 060669 – 2290 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Rubicon LLC for the San Albino Church; a 
request for a permit to reroof a church hall at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

7. Case  060670– 2070 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Rubicon LLC for the San Albino Church; a 
request for a permit to reroof a church at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

8. Case 060671 – 2550/2558 Calle de San Albino, requested by Richard Perez; a request for a building 
permit to run electricity to a storage shed at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 
 

V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 
B. CASES: 

Building  
1. Case 060653 – 2169 Calle de Medanos, submitted by Martin Serna for Little Fawn Boland, a 

request for a building permit to construct an addition to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR).  
Staff presented a brief description of the request, explaining that the Case was discussed during 
the PZHAC Work Session held December 18, 2017. It was determined at that time that although 
the proposed addition was historically and architecturally appropriate for the Town, the property 
would not meet the parking requirements of the Code. The plans were redrawn to allow off-street 
parking, and the PZHAC determined that the new plans now meet the Code. There were no 
further issues. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to recommend approval of the request to the 
BOT, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 3 – 0. 

2. Case 060672 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez, Suite C1,submitted by Stefan C. Schafer, a request for a 
building permit to modify part of a medical/office building to house a craft distillery at this address. 
Zoned: General Commercial (C). (Discussed during Work Session – Item 1) 
Staff presented a brief description of the case, explaining that the Case was discussed during the 
Work Session. Further discussion centered around whether the parking shown on the site 
diagram would be adequate for the entire structure once this use was opened.   
The PZHAC determined that the current plans meet the Code, and that the proposed use, which 
was originally approved by the PZHAC on February 6, 2017 is still an allowable use in the 
General Commercial (C) zone. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the case, 
seconded by Commissioner Nevarez, and the PZHAC  voted 3-0 to recommend APPROVAL of the 
application to the BOT with the following CONDITION: 

The parking available for the entire structure meet the requirements of the Town and CID, 
including ADA requirements for handicapped parking for the entire structure, including the 
proposed use.   

3. Case 060674 – 1988 Calle del Norte, submitted by Rocky Burke; a request to for a building permit 
to renovate a dwelling on the property line at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential. 
(Discussed during Work Session – Item 2) 
Staff presented a brief description of the request, explaining that the Case was discussed during 
the Work Session. There were no issues. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to recommend 
approval of the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote 
of 3 – 0. 

4. Case 060675 – 2337 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Gilbert Madrid of Sun Vista Construction, 
Inc. for Eric Sanchez; a request to for a building permit to replace six windows on a commercial 
structure at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).  (Discussed during Work Session – 
Item 3) 



Staff presented a brief description of the case, explaining that the Case was discussed during the 
Work Session. Further discussion centered around whether the proposed windows would 
negatively change the historical character of the structure. The PZHAC determined that 
replacement of the windows would be allowable if the replacement windows were more similar to 
the windows being replaced. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the case, seconded 
by Commissioner Houston, and the PZHAC voted 3-0 to recommend APPROVAL of the 
application to the BOT with the following CONDITION: 

The applicant is to provide plans showing replacement windows that are more similar to the 
windows being replaced, and that the replacement utilize as much of the existing features of 
the existing windows as possible. 

 
Work Session Decision Item: 
5. A property south of El Patio Bar; bordered by Calle Principal, Calle de Guadalupe, and Calle de 

Parian; submitted by Artie Fountain; a request for a decision as to what uses would be allowed on 
the property and what would be required. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HR). (Discussed during 
Work Session – Item 4) 
Staff presented a brief description of the case, explaining that the Case was discussed during the 
Work Session. The PZHAC determined that the proposed outdoor Mercado type operations would 
be similar to the Mercado operations that the Town allows on the Plaza, and that the proposed 
uses would not change the historical or architectural character of the property. There were no 
issues. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to approve the concept, seconded by Commissioner 
Houston, with the following CONDITIONS: 
a. Any venders who are not tenants of the structure, or wh do not have business registrations 

with the Town, will be required to obtain a business registration prior to operation.  
b. Any such operation would need to meet Town Fire code and any other applicable regulations. 
 

Business Registrations: 
6. 2645 Calle del Sur, submitted by Ralph S. Lucero for RJR Enterprises, LLC; DBA “Lucero & Sons 

Plumbing, Heating and Cooling”;   a request for a business registration to operate an office out of a 
dwelling at this location as a home occupation.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).      
Staff presented a brief description of the request, explaining that the new business was would 
consist of a plumbing operation in which all plumbing would be done at the client’s premises, and 
that no customers would come to the applicant’s address. There were no issues.  Commissioner 
Nevarez made a motion to approve the case, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved 
by a vote of 3 – 0. 
   

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 
  
VII. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS - None  

   
VIII. ADJOURNMENT - The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm. 
 



 

 

 
 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



  ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060677 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 2/5/2018] 

 
Item: 
Case 060677 – 2900 Bowman Street, submitted by Cale Robertson; a request for a building permit to 
chase and repair a clogged sewer line to a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre minimum 
(R-1). 
 
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant is requesting this permit in order to repair a sewer line at the front of the dwelling. 
According to the applicant, the work being done will be to a line that will be underground and will not 
have any visual impacts to the dwelling when the work is completed. The applicant is aware that CID may 
require a permit for the work.    
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the applicant intends to keep the sewer line underground, there will be no visual changes to the 
property when the work is complete. Also, since the work will not consist of any changes to the 
appearance of the property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application 
for building permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications 
that are minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), 
walls or any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all 
required information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the 
permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE PROPERTY FROM BOWMAN STREET 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400849
Parcel Number: 4007137326310
Owner: ROBERTSON CALE
Mail Address: 2900 BOWMAN ST
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2900 BOWMAN ST
Acres: 1

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400849&guest=true




ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060678 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 2/5/2018] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060678 – 1799 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Dorianne J. Kabo; a request for a building permit 
to rock driveway apron with a cement apron. Zoned: General Commercial (C).  
   
Description of Work Done: 
The work will consist of removing the existing gravel that is currently used in the entryway to the 
property with a more durable concrete apron. Other than this, there will be no changes to the appearance 
of the property or any of the structures on the property. These are changes to the driving surface of the 
entryway and will not affect the appearance of the property.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any changes or modifications to  any of the structures on 
the property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE APRON FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400314
Parcel Number: 4006137229231
Owner: KABO DORIANNE J &
STEPHEN L CAMP
Mail Address: PO BOX 2065
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 1801 S HWY 28
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400314&guest=true






ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060679 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 2/5/2018] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060679 – 2920 Avenida de Mesilla, submitted by Dave Hooker; a request for a building permit to 
repaint a canopy over the gasoline islands at this address. Zoned: General Commercial (C). 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The work will consist of repainting the canopy over the gas islands at a gas station at this address. 
According to the applicant, the canopy will be repainted the same color as it has been painted so that there 
will be no changes to the color or appearance of the canopy. There will be no changes to any of the other 
structures on the property.    
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since these are repairs that will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any changes or modifications to any of the structures on 
the property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE CANOPY FROM AVENIDA DE MESILLA 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400679
Parcel Number: 4006138362059
Owner: AUSTY LLC
Mail Address: 2001 E LOHMAN AVE
STE 110 BOX 347
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2920 AVENIDA DE
MESILLA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400679&guest=true




 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060680 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 2/5/2018] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060680 – 2320 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Julio Ramirez; a request for a permit to install a 
natural gas line and meter on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The work will consist of replacing propane service at this dwelling with natural gas. According to the 
applicant, the dwelling is currently being served by a propane tank that is filled as needed. He applicant 
will install a gas line that will connect with the Zia gas line and receive Zia natural gas service. The 
service pipe will be underground and will not affect the appearance of the dwelling. There will be no 
changes to the dwelling.     
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed work will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any changes or modifications to the dwelling or the 
property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE SANTA ANA 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400594
Parcel Number: 4006138229071
Owner: RAMIREZ MARIA P & JULIO A
RAMIREZ
Mail Address: PO BOX 2
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2320 CALLE DE
SANTA ANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400594&guest=true




 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060681 
[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 2/5/2018] 

 
 

Item: 
Case 060681 – 2716 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Albert Fountain; a request for a permit to upgrade 
an electric panel on a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The work will consist of replacing an existing electrical panel with a larger electric panel in order to 
upgrade the electrical system in the dwelling. This is part of an ongoing renovation of the dwelling. 
(There have been permits issued for other work on the property.) According to the applicant, the proposed 
panel will be similar to the one being replaced and will be located at the same location as the original. The 
new panel will not change the appearance of the structure.  There will be no other changes to the exterior 
of the dwelling.     
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed work will not affect or change the appearance of the property, according to the 
applicant; and since the work will not consist of any changes or modifications to the dwelling or the 
property, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for building 
permit, Administrative Approval). Administrative Approval Permit – “Applications that are minor 
repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or any 
other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the community development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE DWELLING FROM CALLE DE GUADALUPE 

 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400640
Parcel Number: 4006138296003
Owner: FOUNTAIN ALBERT J
Mail Address: PO BOX 8
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2716 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400640&guest=true




 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUILDING PERMITS 

 

  



BOT ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 060683 

 [PZHAC REVIEW – 2/5/18] 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Case 060683 – 2750 Boldt Street, submitted by Solar Smart Living for Jerome Walker, a request for a 
building permit to allow the installation of solar photo-voltaic panels on the roof of a dwelling at this 
address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
 
Description: 
The applicant intends to install photovoltaic solar panels on the dwelling, which is currently under 
construction. The panels will be installed at the rear of the structure on a flat roof surrounded by parapet 
walls. There will be two panels that will not be visible from the street (see attached overhead plan.) 
According to the applicant, there will be no changes to the exterior of the structure, and the style and use 
of the dwelling will not be changed. There will be no visible impacts to the surrounding properties. There 
are several other dwellings in the Mesilla Farms subdivision that have solar panels on the roof.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that this request is consistent with all applicable sections of the MTC, 
provided that the PZHAC has interpreted that the proposed use is an allowed use on the property. 
 
The subject property is in the Historic Residential (HR) zoning district, therefore the architectural 
standards required by Section 18.33.090 (Design components or development criteria and compliance 
checklists) of the Code apply to this dwelling or project if the panels can be seen from the ground, or if it 
is determined by the PZHAC that the use will have a detrimental effect on the Historic District.  
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the project, as proposed, now meets the following Findings. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed project is regulated by Chapter 18.33 of the Code.  
• This PZHSC has determined that the proposed use meets the Code and is allowed this zoning 

district as requested. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF DWELLING FROM TERESITA STREET 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401026
Parcel Number: 4006137376446
Owner: WALKER JEROME
Mail Address: PO BOX 8268
Subdivision: MESILLA FARMS SUBD
(BK 15 PG 389-390 - 8822094) 
Property Address: 2750 BOLDT ST
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0401026&guest=true






PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060684 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/5/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060684 – 2985 Estrada Road, submitted by Daniel Fernandez; a request for a building permit to construct a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential/Agricultural (RA).   
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the construction and/or style of the proposed dwelling is architecturally appropriate or acceptable 
for the zoning of the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the 
assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request 
based on the Findings of Fact stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling would not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable to 
the zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further 
until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny 
the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings of Fact as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $250,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the development of 
land in the RA district. (The Code has no architectural standards for the RA zone.)  Additionally, the request appears to 
meet all other development and application requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a dwelling on the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve the building permit.   
2. Approve the permit with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit.  

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400466
Parcel Number: 4006138115246
Owner: URANGA VICTORIA B
Mail Address: 5649 W CINDY ST
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 
Acres: 1.28

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400466&guest=true




PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060685 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/5/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
Item: 
Case 060685 – a property just west of 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Steven Cadena; a request for a building permit to 
construct a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).    
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the construction and/or style of the proposed dwelling is architecturally appropriate or acceptable 
for the zoning of the area as proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the 
assumption that all requirements of the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request 
based on the Findings of Fact stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed dwelling would not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable to 
the zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further 
until the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny 
the request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings of Fact as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $54,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure, when finished, will be consistent with the development of 
land in the HR zoning district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application 
requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a dwelling on the property. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building to the BOT with conditions.  
3. Reject the permit. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400628
Parcel Number: 4006138275105
Owner: CADENA MANUEL & HELEN M
Mail Address: PO BOX 11
Subdivision: DEL SUR SUBDIVISION
1073
Property Address: 
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400628&guest=true




PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUILDING PERMIT 060686 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/5/18] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session – Item  о) 
 
Item: 
Case 060686 – 2615 Calle de Guadalupe, submitted by Ouida Touchon; a request to for a building permit to construct an 
adobe wall on the property line at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential.  
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting.  (Please refer to the 
information provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed wall is architecturally appropriate or acceptable for the zoning of the area as 
proposed, or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of 
the Code will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings of Fact stated 
below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed wall would not be architecturally appropriate or acceptable to the 
zoning of the area, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until 
the applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings of Fact as listed.  
 
Estimated Cost: @ $4,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed wall, when installed, will be consistent with the development of 
land in the surrounding HR district.  Additionally, the request appears to meet all other development and application 
requirements of the Code.  
  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and recommend approval of this request to the BOT. 
• The proposed work installing an adobe wall on a property line.. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Recommend approval of the building permit to the BOT.   
2. Recommend approval of the building permit with conditions to the BOT.   
3. Reject the permit.  
 
 
 
 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400371
Parcel Number: 4006137289488
Owner: TOUCHON OUIDA
Mail Address: PO BOX 1358
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2615 CALLE DE
GUADALUPE
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400371&guest=true




 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

FEBRUARY 5, 2018 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 

[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/5/18] 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
0711 – 2172 Calle de Santiago, submitted by Meghan M. Avilucea for “Salon de Mesilla”; a request for a business 
registration to operate as a hairdresser out of an existing salon at this address. Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to move into an existing salon operation as a hair dresser. The 
applicant will provide a service to the existing business. This is a use that is allowed in the Commercial district, and 
will not result in any changes to the appearance of the property or any of the other surrounding uses in the area.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for an office operation in the Historical Commercial district, and is consistent with all applicable 
sections of the MTC. Additionally, the structure is currently being used as a beauty salon, and the proposed business 
will be a part of that operation.   
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the structure.  
Existing parking facilities for the structure are adequate for the existing and proposed uses. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the commercial character of the structure. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

 
PHOTO OF EXISTING STRUCTURE 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400272
Parcel Number: 4006137198446
Owner: HACIENDA INVESTMENTS LTD
Mail Address: 4008 FIESTA DR
Subdivision: 
Property Address: 2172 CALLE DE
SANTIAGO
Acres: 0

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400272&guest=true






 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/5/18] 

 
STAFF ANALYSIS 

Item: 
0712 – 3150 McDowell Road, submitted by Carol Wortner for “Carol Wortner Fine Art”;  a request for a business 
registration to operate an art studio out of a dwelling  at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre minimum (R-1).    
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use a portion of a dwelling at this address as an art studio. 
According to the applicant, the studio will not be open to customers as a retail operation, although occasionally she 
will have an occasional show at which certain people may be invited to view her work. She may also have people over 
occasionally for art lessons or instruction. This is a use that is allowed in the R-1 district, and will not result in any 
changes to the appearance of the property or any of the other surrounding uses in the area.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The request is for an art studio in the R-1 district, and is consistent with all applicable sections of the MTC. 
Additionally, the structure is currently being used as a beauty salon, and the proposed business will be a part of that 
operation.   
 
The requested license will not result in any changes to the external physical elements or style of the dwelling.  
Existing parking, when needed, is adequate for the proposed use. 
 
Findings of Fact: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the residential character of the dwelling. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in this zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 

Approve the application.     
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 

PHOTO OF EXISTING DWELLING 

 



Doña Ana County, NM
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: Account Number2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points

Map Themes
Parcels

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400895
Parcel Number: 4007138175076
Owner: WORTNER CAROL J & JAMES
R HANSEN
Mail Address: 3150 MCDOWELL
Subdivision: NIMS SUBDIVISION #1 
Property Address: 3150 MCDOWELL
RD
Acres: 1.22

Maps Legend
+
–

http://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400895&guest=true







	2985 ESTRADA ROAD_2300SF_PDFs_SOUTHWEST_24X36SHEET_12-11-17-ELEVATION A-3 (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	SC-828C17-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	SC-828F17-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	SC-828S17-Model.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2985 ESTRADA ROAD_2300SF_PDFs_SOUTHWEST_24X36SHEET_12-11-17-ELEVATION A-3 (2).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model





